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CONNECTED BY COMMUNITY WORKSHOP # 1 SUMMARY
DATE: March 20, 2024 - Trails

Master Plan

TO: CITY OF MURRIETA
FROM: RJM Design Group, Inc.
SUBJECT: Trails Master Plan

Residents of the City of Murrieta were invited to the co
Trails Master Plan process and to participate in the firs
ubhouse. Nineteen (19)
attendees participated in the evening workshop. RJM shar overview of the Trails Master
Plan process, City demographics, and existinggresources, follo by a brief outline of the

1. Signage
2. Connectivity - short trai
3. Concerns about prope

Are there @
prevent you
1. Awareness
2. Detailed sighage
3. Interconnected trd

Are there any barriers or challenges that

prevent you from using trails more often?

1. Access to trailheads for those with disabilities,
seniors, efc.

2. Mountain bike - no sanctioned frails in
Murrieta (yet MTB is huge here)

3. Continuity of existing trails COT Temecula to
Gertrudis trail, from Thompson MS to Murrieta
Valley High School




Following the February 15 meeting, a I
commencement video of the workshop )
presentation was made available online

facilities. The survey wa
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After the Februe : e et
All surveys from thein-person meeting e °°“‘/':L'f§}§,;i::o
(individual and group sheets), online

surveys, and paper surveys were combined.

A total of one-hundred and four (104)
surveys were completed.

MURRIETA TRAILS MASTER PLAN



The Murrieta Trails Master Plan workshop #1 survey results are as fg
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1. Where do you live?
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Each survey participant indicated L Spe s,
their location as part of the survey. -
As illustrated by the map exhibit to
the right, the survey participants
were evenly distributed throughout
the City of Murrieta.
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Average Years in City

REX:

1to 14 Years 151027 Years 28 to 40 Years 41 to 53 Years More than 54
Years






